Parish Wedding

Bishopstone
1895

On Saturday, June 30th. a marriage between Rachel, third daughter of Mr. Wm. Gardiner, Bishopstone,
and Arthur, son of Mr. Murley, Rector, of St. John’s, Deptford, was solemnised in the parish church,
Bishopstone. The Rev. H. A. Ault, vicar officiated. The bride was prettily attired in a dress of fawn colour
with wreath of orange blossom and veil of embroidered tulle. Two sisters, the Misses Bessie and Emmie
Gardiner, and a niece, Miss Belinda Gardiner, attended her as bridesmaids, Mr. A. Bates, of Mostyn,
North Wales, acting as best man. The bride was given away by her father. Merry peals were rung on the
bells during the day. The bridal pair left later for Brighton, where the honeymoon is being spent.
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